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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Kevin Carrico, City Council President
Jacksonville City Council Members
FROM: Ed Randolph, Executive Director, Office of Economic Development@

SUBJECT: Facade Renovation Matching Grant Program Bi-Annual Report
for the period covering July 25, 2025 through January 24, 2026

DATE: January 26, 2026

Pursuant to Ordinance 2018-370-E, Section 3, please find attached the Fagade Renovation Matching Grant
Program Bi-Annual Report for the period covering July 25, 2025 through January 24, 2026.

A copy of the report will be posted to the Office of Economic Development website. Should you have any
questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Attachment

cc. Kelli O'Leary, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
Callie Pedersen, Executive Assistant to the CAO
Brittany Norris, Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
Kim Taylor, Council Auditor
Jason Teal, Council Secretary/Director
Bernadette Smith, Chief of Legislative Services



Fagade Renovation Matching Grant Program

Bi-Annual Report

For projects approved from program inception to July 24, 2025

Grant Recipient

Approved Award

Disbursed Amount

All projects approved

$ 610,128.01

$ 580,128.01

For projects approved from July 25, 2025 throug

h January 24, 2026

Grant Recipient Address Approved Award | Disbursed Amount
Main Street Food Park and Mini Golf 2403 N. Market Street $15,000.00 50,00
TOTAL $15,000.00 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL | $625,128.01 |  $580,128.01 |
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